TOWN OF FAIRFAX

SUPPLEMENTAL STAFF REPORT

  To: 

Mayor, Members of the Town Council




  From:
Garrett Toy, Town Manager 
  Date:  
March 6, 2013
  Subject:
Award of contract for the management of the Fairfax Certified Farmers Market 
RECOMMENDATION
1) Consider proposals and select an operator for the Fairfax Certified Farmers Market and 2) Authorize the Town Manager to negotiate, prepare, and execute an agreement with the selected operator per the parameters approved by the Town Council.
DISCUSSION

The Town has received four responses to the Request For Proposals (RFP) for the Fairfax Certified Farmers Market (Market): 
· Agricultural Community Events Farmers Markets

· Marin Community Farmers Market Association

· Marin Community Farm Stands &CSA

· Next Generation Services

In the event the Council would like to ask questions of the proposers, we have informed the operators that they should be prepared to make a brief 5 minute presentation to the Council with an additional 5 minutes allocated for questions and answers (Q &A).  

To assist the Council with its review, attached is a matrix comparing the proposals. You will note that in some categories it is difficult to delineate the differences between the proposals.  However, one proposal, the Marin Community Farm Stands, is significantly different from the others in terms of the Market’s operational structure.  One suggestion to facilitate the review process is for the Council to determine if this proposal fits its desires and needs.  If the Council can decide that issue at the outset of its discussions, it would either narrow the selection process down to 3 proposals or one, since only one operator is proposing the “Farm Stand” structure.

Due to the short turnaround period (proposals due March 1st), staff has not asked follow up or clarification questions of proposers. We tried to summarize the proposals the best we could in the matrix, but in those situations where it wasn’t clear if the proposal addressed a specific issue, we just left it blank. 
Fiscal Impact

The fiscal impact ranges from the Town covering any of the Market’s operational shortfalls to the Town collecting some permit/fee revenues.
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